From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 8:07 AM

To: Maria Rea; Howard.Brown; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage

Cc: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; Miles Daniels - NOAA Affiliate; Danner, Eric

Subject: 5.23.19 Draft Delta measures for today's 9-12 meeting

Attachments: WR salvage measures.xlsx; 2019.05.23_Delta measures_NMFS working draft.docx; SH

salvage measures.xlsx

(cc'ed folks are focused on Shasta measures, I know; cc'ing just as an FYI).

Subject doc attached, as well as associated data sheets (still not cleaned up, but data may be of particulare
interest to Jeff for his ITS work).

I will bring hard copies of the draft measures document to the 9am meeting.

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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